
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

REFER TO: M990326A

April 1, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers 
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: J. Samuel Walker, Acting Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON PROPOSED REACTOR OVERSIGHT PROCESS
IMPROVEMENTS AND ENFORCEMENT (SECY-99-007A), 9:00 A.M., FRIDAY, MARCH 26,
1999, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff, the Nuclear Energy Institute, and the Union of Concerned Scientists on the proposed reactor oversight

process improvements. The Commission will provide further guidance to the staff on this matter in the staff requirements memorandum on SECY-99-

007A  subsequent to completion of the Commission voting process.
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PDR - Advance
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http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/commission/secys/1999/secy1999-007/1999-007ascy.pdf
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/commission/secys/1999/secy1999-007/1999-007ascy.pdf

